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TO: -—«sdDIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

FROM: SAC, NEWARK (62-3060) (RUC) 
oo 
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SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS 
MISCELLANEOUS <-- INFORMATION 
CONCERNING 
  

Re Dallas airtel to Bureau, dated 11/17/64, 
concerning a letter received from ENNO STANN, Bradley 
Beach, New Jersey. . 

: __emiorsrant aka states correct name is ENO _ 
DIRK OSCAR _ JOSEPH ANTHONY; BERGHEGE...- = 

For the information of the Bureau, in 1953, S_. 
the Newark Office was in receipt of information from 
a resident of Spring Lake Heights, New Jersey, indicating 
that ENO BERGHEGE and his wife recently from Holland 
had made statements criticizing the United States. ° He 
stated BERGHEGE was employed as a muSician, This informa- 

- tion was made available to INS, Newark, New New Jersey. 

For the information of the Bureau, ENNO STANN aka 
is described Uy a Bradley Beach, New Jersey, source as 
being a “whirly bird", 

nnn eet 

STANN admits having visited many psychiatrists 
and his entire interview, results of which are biog: Ge 
for Dallas, was in a rambling, non-sensical fashion, 

zeal REY 
could be considered the “chronic-type Cee are a3 ale 

3: ~ Bureau 
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